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LAW OFTICES OF
THOMAS M. MULLANEY
708 THIRD AVENUE, SUITE 2500

NEW YOREK, NEW YORK 10017
Tel:  (212) 223-0800
Fax: (212) 661-9860

January 23, 2007

BY FACSIMILE e REGFL) FLP

The Honorable Richard J. Holwell JAH 24 el
United States District Judge AT STATH
United States Courthouse e (r} :«Kul.i mN: uf‘;i;: g
500 Pear] Street o -

New York, New York 10007

Re: "A Million Little Pieces” Litigation, 06-md-1771 (RJH)

Your Honor,

With the Court’s approval, counsel for Plaintiff Sara Rubenstein has agreed with counsel for the
moving Plaintiffs and the Defendants to extend the time by which any party may Reply to Plaintift
Rubenstein’s Opposition to the “A Million Little Pieces™ Group’s Motion for Preliminary Approval of
Scttlement, Certification of Settlement Class and Approval of Notice Plan from Thursday, January 206 to
Thursday, February §. No previous requests to modify the bricfing schedule have been made.

1t is my understanding that the Court will establish a date for hearing of thesc 1ssucs sometime
alter February 8 in any event, so this enlargement of time will not disrupt the Court’s calendar.

Sincerely,

‘Thomas M. Mullaney

Ce: C'ounsel on attached service list
By Electronic and Regular Mail

06-CV-00099-L'TR



http://dockets.justia.com/docket/court-wawdce/case_no-2:2006cv00099/case_id-132998/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/washington/wawdce/2:2006cv00099/132998/16/
http://dockets.justia.com/

